

# Profile #3

SENIOR BACK-END ENGINEER

## Skills

Java

Spring MVC

Hibernate

JavaScript

Angular

Typescript

Oracle

SQL

MySQL

Cassandra

## Profile

A really enthusiastic software developer who can bring new ideas to the table in many areas especially thanks to his high level of knowledge about software security and application performance.

- Java – 7+ years
- Spring - 7+ years
- JavaScript - 7+ years

## Overview

Availability: **1 month**

Rate: **€30-35 per hour**

City: **Cracow**

Relocation: **Not interested**

## Employment History

### Senior Developer, Global fintech company

APRIL 2020—PRESENT

#### Job responsibilities:

- Working on multiple projects with big amount of users and large code bases, implementing new features and supporting existing code base.
- Rewrote application for finding inconsistencies between data stored in multiple databases in order to fix performance issues with the existing solution. Made research about the existing solution, analyzed it, found performance bottlenecks, developed completely new set of algorithms, presented it to the team, got approval from the management and eventually implemented new application with better performance and extended feature set.

**Tech Stack:** Java 7 & 8, Spring MVC, Spring Boot, Guava, Apache Avro, ActiveMQ, Kafka, Apache Ignite, Oracle, Oracle Coherence, Prometheus, OpenTracing, Jaeger, Splunk, Grafana.

### Full stack developer, IT Services and IT Consulting

APRIL 2019 — MARCH 2020

Project: Contracted to Google

#### Job responsibilities:

- Working on the infrastructure on few internal projects,
- Mostly implementing
- New features and doing integration with the other services

**Tech Stack:** Java 8, Guava, Protocol Buffers 2 & 3, Google App Engine, Cloud Datastore, Memcache, Dremel, Cloud Tasks, HTML / CSS, TypeScript, Angular, Angular Material.

### Full Stack Developer, Multinational investment bank

JUNE 2017 — MARCH 2019

Project: Internal project

#### Job responsibilities:

- Supporting existing code base
- Doing bug fixes
- Refactoring code
- Optimizing performance of the application and doing integration with the other services.

**Tech Stack:** Java 7, Spring MVC, Hibernate, VisualVM, Oracle, MSSQL, HTML / CSS, JavaScript, jQuery.

## Back-end Developer

MARCH 2014 — DECEMBER 2016

### Job responsibilities:

- Designed and developed significant parts of this accounting software on the back-end side, sometimes was working with the front-end.

**Tech Stack:** Java 7, Spring MVC, Hibernate, MySQL, HTML / CSS, JavaScript, AngularJS.

## Education

**Studies:** Software Engineering, Ternopil Ivan Puluj National Technical

University, 2015-2017, **MSc**

**Studies:** Software Engineering, Ternopil Ivan Puluj National Technical University, 2011-2015, **BSc**